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DATE: October 18, 2018

TO: Board of Commissioners
Laura Tschabold, County Administrator
Ken Huffer, Deputy County Administrator
Commissioner Stan Primozich
Keri Hinton, Carolina Rook

FROM: John F. Phelan, Director

SUBJECT: Laughlin Bridge Weight Limit Request

It has been determined by the County Engineer, Bill Gille, that the bridge on Laughlin Road,
approximately 1000 Feet from Oregon Highway 240, should be weight limited to 5 tons, effective
immediately. This is based on the County Engineer’s inspection of the bridge on October 16, 2018
and assessment that the bridge needs further evaluation of condition and possible repairs to restore
the bridge to its customary capability. This request is being done out of an abundance of caution.

The bridge has been posted for this load limitation pending approval by the Board of
Commissioners. This action will require some users to utilize alternate routes.

I recommend approval of this weight limitation on Laughlin Bridge. Please let me know if
there are questions.

John F. Phelan, Public Works Director
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